

From: [Turner, Garrett Michael \(ARC-JQ\)](#)
To: [Jones, Jennifer \(ARC-JQ\)\[HYDROGEOLOGIC INC\]](#)
Cc: [Reddig, Brian D. \(ARC-JQ\)\[HYDROGEOLOGIC INC\]](#)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPA WB Concurrence for Hangar 1 Abatement
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2026 10:20:08 AM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Jen,

Please post this in FFAAR-28 where the associated DSS was posted.



Garrett Michael Turner, P.E.

Restoration Program Manager

Environmental Services Division

NASA Ames Research Center

M/S 213-7

Building N213, Room 109C, Moffett Field, CA 94035-0001

c: 650.279.6443

garrett.michael.turner@nasa.gov

From: Snow, Mary@Waterboards <Mary.Snow@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2026 10:19 AM
To: John Montgomery-Brown <jmontgomery-Brown@ekiconsult.com>; Jones, Lucrina <Jones.Lucrina@epa.gov>
Cc: Dumont, Joseph <Dumont.Joseph@epa.gov>; Turner, Garrett Michael (ARC-JQ) <garrett.michael.turner@nasa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EPA WB Concurrence for Hangar 1 Abatement

Good morning John,

The Regional Water Board and EPA reviewed the Data Summary Submittal, Perimeter Air Sampling and Monitoring provided on April 8, 2026; and have no further comment. We concur with this submittal.

Please reach out to Lucrina or me if you have any questions or require anything further on this account.

Regards.

Mary

Mary K. Snow, PG
Engineering Geologist

SF Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
1515 Clay St, Suite 1400
Oakland, CA 94612
Phone: 510-622-2338
E-mail: mary.snow@waterboards.ca.gov

From: John Montgomery-Brown <jmontgomery-brown@ekiconsult.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2026 8:50 AM
To: Jones, Lucrina <Jones.Lucrina@epa.gov>; Snow, Mary@Waterboards <Mary.Snow@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: Dumont, Joseph <Dumont.Joseph@epa.gov>; Turner, Garrett Michael (ARC-JQ) <garrett.michael.turner@nasa.gov>
Subject: RE: EPA WB Concurrence for Hangar 1 Abatement

Caution: External Email. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact DIT or use the Phish Alert Button.

Lucrina and Mary:

Following up again about the email below. On 5 March 2025, you provided comments on the Perimeter Air Sampling DSS (attached). Links to the revised DSS and its attachments were provided to you and Mary on 8 April 2026. If you could please confirm that the revisions that were made address your concerns and if you could send a concurrence email about the Perimeter Air Sampling DSS, we'd greatly appreciate it.

Thanks!

JMB

John Montgomery-Brown, Ph.D.
Supervising Engineer/Scientist
EKI Environment & Water, Inc.
2001 Junipero Serra Boulevard, Suite 300
Daly City, California 94014
T: (650) 292-9100 | D: (650) 292-9143
jmontgomery-brown@ekiconsult.com | www.ekiconsult.com



From: John Montgomery-Brown
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2026 2:34 PM
To: 'Jones, Lucrina' <Jones.Lucrina@epa.gov>; Mary.Snow@Waterboards.ca.gov
Cc: Dumont, Joseph <Dumont.Joseph@epa.gov>; Turner, Garrett Michael (ARC-JQ) <garrett.michael.turner@nasa.gov>
Subject: MFA: EPA WB Concurrence for Hangar 1 Abatement

Lucrina and Mary:

In reviewing the RACR, Garrett noticed that we have not received an USEPA/Water Board concurrence letter regarding the Perimeter Air Sampling DSS. Was the 4 February 2026 concurrence letter also intended to indicate USEPA/Water Board concurrence regarding the Perimeter Air Monitoring? If not, we'd greatly appreciate it if you could send a concurrence email about the Perimeter Air Sampling DSS. Thanks!

JMB

John Montgomery-Brown, Ph.D.
Supervising Engineer/Scientist
EKI Environment & Water, Inc.
2001 Junipero Serra Boulevard, Suite 300
Daly City, California 94014
T: (650) 292-9100 | D: (650) 292-9143
jmontgomery-brown@ekiconsult.com | www.ekiconsult.com



From: Jones, Lucrina <Jones.Lucrina@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 11:45 AM
To: Turner, Garrett Michael (ARC-JQ) <garrett.michael.turner@nasa.gov>
Cc: Mary.Snow@Waterboards.ca.gov; Dumont, Joseph <Dumont.Joseph@epa.gov>; John Montgomery-Brown <jmontgomery-brown@ekiconsult.com>; Michelle King <mkking@ekiconsult.com>; Alex Saleh <alexsaleh@google.com>; Nihal Oztek <noztek@google.com>
Subject: EPA WB Concurrence for Hangar 1 Abatement

⚠ EXTERNAL EMAIL – Use Caution Before Clicking Links or Opening Attachments.

Hello Garrett,

Apologies for the delay in getting this to you. Please see attached transmittal of EPA and WB concurrence for the Hangar 1 abatement. Please let me know if you have questions.

r/ Lucrina Jones

LUCRINA C. JONES, Superfund Project Manager
US Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
75 Hawthorne St., San Francisco, CA 94105
(415) 972-3006, JONES.LUCRINA@EPA.GOV